

Committee meeting - 17/10/23

In attendance: Imam Kashif, Asif malik, Hakeem
Halim, Noor bhai, Ishaq bhai, Sikandar

- Gafoor bhai, Badrul Noor

absent - Ajmal bhai.

Previous minutes 27th sept adopted.

- Building regs update - Essex Fire satisfied
Building Control officer will be chased by Halim.

Quotes will be ready soon. ball park figure
£250,000.

- Windows work started - Completion by End of
Jan.

- In order for steels to go in party wall Surveyor
agreement with no 106.

- Dig drain for basement - all neighbours seem
okay for works to go ahead apart from one
(an estate agent)

- Fundraising - mosque collections to continue
(Halim. ~~Shahid~~) - photo diary, Instagram
- possibly more funds from Dubai on way.
- works has to start before we go back to the Community?
- possibly an event. Toris wish to be utilised but will discuss at next meeting.
- Tarawih - One jamaat due to unable to raise enough funds for both jamaats.
 - Imam will ~~chase~~ chase for Imams.
 - Iftar food should cover 15 people - status quo to be maintained.
 - Ladies event, Hic hall (Halim)
 - Community Iftar adjourned.
 - Eid approx 10th April - Costings Asif will pursue.
 - Funday project. ^{Date of project} ~~adjourned~~. Grefor will phone Council - Hakeem - grant application. & Insurance ~~ISB~~

— External Collections coming to Brampton
for Collector Toris miah given a date of
31st May.

- To collect to mosques - Toris miah
to tell us which mosque is Asif will do
due diligence.

- Jamaats - Cap on 6 people
and insurance - does it allow covers for
jamaat - (Saffron Insurance to check);
Badrul - (Council Insurance buildings insurance)

— Rotating Committee members.
Executive members not subject to
rotation.

Due to transition between mosques no
change in committee members until new
mosque is complete.

Next meeting end of January.